CEAHOW SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA INTERGROUP MEETING - AGENDA

Agenda - CEA-HOW Intergrupal del Sur de California
DECEMBER 15, 2024 — 12 P.M. - 15 DE DICIEMBRE DEL 2024

ZOOM Meeting ID/ID de la reunion- 830 6652 8484 Password/Clave- CEAHOWSCI = - Click to open Zoom

Tel. 1-669-900-6833, ID. 830 6652 8484#, Password. 403072812, Interprete al espafiol por WhatsApp

1. Serenity Prayer - Stephanie / Oracion de la Serenidad-

2. Call to Order = Stephanie chair@ceahowsci.org / Llamada al orden

Please mute your line if your are not speaking / Favor de poner en silencio su linea si no se le concede la palabra

3. Secretary’s Report - Venest / Reporte de Secretaria
Approval of minutes / Aprobacién del acta de reunion.

4. Chair’s Report — Stephanie / Reporte de Coordinador de la Mesa Directiva

5. Welcome New IR’s — Stu / Bienvenida a los nuevos
Number of new IR’s / Numero de representantes nuevos:

6. IR’s Packet Overview / Revision del paquete de Rl

7. Number of new meetings/ No. de reuniones nuevas: 0 _
8. Number of closed meetings/ No. de reuniones que cerraron: 0
9. Number of meetings moved to another intergroup /No. de reuniones que cambiaron a otra intergrupal): 0_
10. Total number of meetings / No. total de reuniones: 53 - 25 English — 28 Spanish
In-Person Meetings / Reuniones en Persona: 20 English — 24 Spanish
Zoom or Teleconference Meetings / Reuniones por Zoom o Teleconferencia: 4 English — 5 Spanish

11. Roll Call — Venest. All Reps please raise your hand or open your line and say how many groups you are
representing. When there is a call for a vote, only one vote per person is counted. Todos los Representantes
levanten su mano o abran el micréfono y digan cuantas reuniones representan. Cuando se pide algun voto, solo se toma
en cuenta un voto por persona.

12. Number of groups represented — Venest / Numero de grupos representados:

13. Reminder for all intergroup reps to sign in on the roll sheet when the meeting is face-to-face. Recordar a
todos los representan que firmen la lista de asistencia cuando la reunion se conduce cara-a-cara.

14. Treasurer/Audit Finance Committee Report — Betty / Reporte de Tesorero/ Comité de Auditoria y Finanzas:

Reports of October and November 2024 — Reportes octubre y noviembre de 2024
a. Total Year to date Income/ Ingresos al corriente anual: $6,071.67
b. Total year to date Expenses/ Gastos al corriente anual: $5,234.96
c. Net Proceeds (Loss)/ Ganancias o (Pérdidas): $836.71
d. Current Prudent Reserve/ Reserva Actual: $13,690.49
e. Target Prudent Reserve/ Reserva Prudente de Meta: $5,565.00
f. Shortfall/Surplus Prudent Reserve/ Cantidad que menor o sobre la meta: $9,125.49
g. Rae Z. Memorial Fund Balance / Balance del fondo memorial de Rae Z.:
$109.00 (18 books as of 1/31/22) plus $25 (spoons) on 4/16/23 - $109.00 (18 libros hasta el 31/01/22) mas
$25 (cucharas medidoras) el 16/04/23.

15. Seventh Tradition - Betty M. (None at this time, for there is no expense for agenda reproduction) / Séptima
Tradicién (no se colecta hoy por no haber gasto para imprimir la agenda):

16. Standing Committees Reports/Reporte de comités permanentes:
a. Audit and Finance Committee — Betty M. / Comité de Auditoria y Finanzas:
c. Social Events— Stephanie / Eventos
d. Public Information - Betty M/ Informacion Publica



INTERGROUP MEETING AGENDA - Page 2

17. Intergroup Business Cards/ Tarjetas de Presentacion ( $10.00 per 100)- Contact Rureth at
ceahowscilit@yahoo.com / Communiques con Rureth a ceahowscilit@yahoo.com.

18. Area 1 News — Area Representatives Stephanie, Betty / Noticias del Area 1
a. Area 1 Assembly, 3/2/25 | Asamblea del Area 1, 2/3/25
b. Motions due: Literature motions by 2/1/24, Bylaw motions by 3/1/24 /| Fechas de mociones: Mociones
de literatura antes del 2/1/24, mociones de reglamentos antes de 1/3/24.

19. WSO News and Events / Noticias de la Oficina de Servicios Mundiales WSO y Eventos
Visit www.ceahow.org and subscribe/ Visite y suscribase en www.ceahow.org

20. Old Business / Asuntos Pendientes
a. Rae Z. Book / Libro de Rae Z
b. Intergroup Cell Phone Volunter List / Teléfono celular de la Intergrupal, lista de voluntarios

21. New Business /Asuntos Nuevos

a. Nominations/Election - Nominaciones y elecciones
Secretary / Secretaria
Vice Chair / Co-coordinador
Chair / Coordinador

22. Announcements (attached) /Anuncios (adjuntos):
a. January is Gratitude Month / El mes de enero es mes de gratitude

23. Next Intergroup Meeting/ Proxima Reunién — February 16, 2024 — 16 de febrero de 2024 @ 12 pm.

24. Adjournment p.m. / Cierre a las p.m.

Attachments — Adjuntos

Minutes of 10/20/24 — Acta del 20/10/24

Finance Reports — Reportes de Finanzas

Meeting Contribution Report — Reporte de contribucion de reuniones
Literature Order Form — Forma para ordenar literatura

7th Tradition Form for Treasurers— Forma de 7ma Tradicion para los tesoreros
Flyers — Anuncios

ook wWN =



CEA-HOW EVENTS -2024

Jan 14 2025
January is gratitude month
Feb14

February 14, 2025 @ 12:00 am - February 16, 2025 @ 11:59 pm

Area 2 Assembly

~eo~y

Feb22
1:00 pm-2:30 p.m.

Electronic Intergroup English Plant-Based Workshop ZOOM

~eony

Friday, July 18. 2025 3 P.M. to Sunday, July 20 12 P.M.
CEA-HOW Global Convention 2025

Sonesta LAX Hotel, 5985 W Century Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90045



CEA-HOW Southern California Intergroup
Meeting Minutes of 8/18/24 - Acta del 18/8/24
By Venest

|. Meeting called to order by Chair — Stephanie at 12:05 p.m.

4
5
6.
;
8
9

La reunion fue llamada al orden por la Coordinadora Stephanie a las 12:05 p.m.
Approval of minutes. Minutes of the 6/23/24 meeting were approved as presented.

Aprobacion del acta. El acta del 23/6/24 fue aprobada tal como fue presentada.

. Chair Report - Stephanie \ Reporte de Coordinadora

Welcome new representatives: 0. | Bienvenida a nuevos miembros: 0

New meetings: 0 | Reuniones nuevas: 0

. Closed meetings: 0 | Reuniones que cerraron: 0

. Meetings moved to another Intergroup: 0 | Reuniones que cambiaron a otra intergrupal: 0

. Total number of meetings: 53 | Total de reuniones: 53

English, 25 — Spanish, 28 | ingles,25 - espanol, 28

Face-to-face: 43; 19-English; 24-Spanish Cara-a-cara: 43; 19-ingles; 24-espafiol

Zooml/teleconference: 10; 4 — English; 6 — Spanish | Zoom/tele-conf.: 4-ingles; 6-espafiol

10. Number of groups represented: 10 - WSO Rep -2

NUmero de reuniones representadas: 10 - Rep. de WSO - 2

11. Treasure/Audit and Finance Report: Betty

If money is sent through Zelle, it is automatically sent to WSO. Please, always send by
PayPal or US postal mail.

Si el dinero se envia por medio de Zelle, es automaticamente enviado a la Oficina de Servicios
Mundiales. Favor de usar siempre PayPal or correo postal

12. Standing Committee Reports: | Reportes de comités permanentes:

a. Audit and Finance Committee. Betty. | Comité de Auditoria y Finanzas.

Rureth, Betty and Patricia met regarding the Bank account and signature cards updated.
Rureth, Betty and Venest will meet at Wells Fargo Bank to sign new signatures cards. A
vote was made and seconded for the approval of the purchase of the telephone. Rureth
will be responsible for the phone and will communicate all calls received to the Committee.
Service charge is not to exceed $40.00 a month.

Rureth, Betty y Patricia se reunieron sobre la cuenta bancaria y la actualizacién de firmas.
Rureth, Betty y Venest van a reunirse con el banco de Wells Fargo para agregar sus firmas a la



Page 2

cuenta. La mocion se hizo, se segund6 y aprobé. Comprar un teléfono celular. Rureth sera

responsable del teléfono y dara informe al Comité sobre las llamadas. El cargo del celular que no
exceda a mas de $40 por mes.

b. Special events: — none. | Eventos especiales: Ninguno.
c. Public Information: Betty | Informacion Publica
Need approval of flyer.\ Se necesita la aprobacion del volante.
13. Area 1 News | Anuncios del Area 1n

Signups are needed for delegates. Stephanie and Betty are Area 1 representatives. Aneisa, WSO
President, stated we should encourage people to become reps. Qualifications: 6 months abstinent
and have service. Election will take place at the October meeting for 2025. We need everyone to come
to this meeting to vote. Betty stated she really enjoyed the conference and encourage more
participation.

Se necesitan delegados. Stephanie y Betty son representantes del Area 1. Aneisa, Coordinadora de la
Mesa de Servicios Mundiales, indico que deberiamos animar a la gente para dar el servicio de
representantes. Cualificaciones: 6 meses de abstinencia y experiencia en el servicio. Las elecciones se
llevan a cabo en la reunién de Octubre para el 2025. Necesitamos que estén presentes en esta reunion.
Betty hablo de como ella disfruta la conferencia y anima a todos para que haya mas participacion.

14. WSO News and events | Anuncios de eventos de WSO
Visit CEA-HOW org. for information. | Para informacién visite ceahow.org.

15. Old Business | Asuntos Pendientes

Rae Z books are still available at $17. | El libro “Rae Z” todavia esta disponible a un costo de
$17.00

16. New Business | Asuntos nuevos

a. SCI Event. SCI CEA HOW Spanish Anniversary celebration will take place October 26,2024. Flyer
will be sent for approval on Monday, August 20, 2024. $2,000 is needed for a down payment for
food, music and rental. Tickets will be $35.00 per person, raffle 50/50. Time 3:30 — 8:30 pm.

Address: 519 E. Palmer St., Compton, CA. 100 people are guaranteed and can hold up to 150
people.

Evento de SCI. La celebracion de Aniversario en espafiol sera el 26 de octubre de 2024. El
volante se envi6 para ser aprobado el lunes, 20 de agosto, 2024. Se necesitan $2,000 de
deposito para la comida, musica y renta del salén. Los boletos son de $35 por persona, habra
rifa de 50/50. Horario es de 3:30 — 8:30 p.m., 519 E Palmer St., Compton CA. El evento
garantiza 100 personas, pero el lugar es para 150 personas.

b. 2025 Convention - $290.00 until 8/31/24. \ 2025 Convencion. Precio $290 hasta el 31/8/24.

17. Next meeting, Sunday, October 20, 2024. / Proxima reunién, 20 de octubre de 2024.

18. Meeting ended at 12:00 pm. | La reunién terminé a las 12:00 p.m.



December 13, 2024

From: Rureth, Accountant
To:  Intergroup Representatives
Re: Seventh Tradition

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of Oct and Nov 2024, Donations
and Flyer for distribution of the Rae Z and Friends book, we need to promote this book.

| am also including the most revised order form and literature order form.

Please make an announcement that donations with no meeting information will be credited
as anonymous donations, also announced that members can make automatic monthly
donations via Zelle PayPal and Venmo, more members are doing it now. They need to
include the information of the meeting so meeting gets credit.

ZELLE LINK: (626) 419-5941

VENMO LINK: https://www.venmo.com/u/CEAHOWSCI

PAYPAL LINK: Donate to CEA-HOW, SCI




CEA - HOW, SCI
PRUDENT RESERVE REPORT
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2024

11/30/2024
OPERATING FUNDS AVAILABLE 14,553.67
MONEY OWE (Sales Tax) (106.03)
MONEY ACCRUED & RESERVED (757.15)
Current Prudent Reserve 13,690.49
*Target Prudent Reserve for 2021 5,565.00 *
Shortfall / Surplus 8,125.49
RESTRICTED ACCOUNT FOR WSO AND AREA 1 1,482.38
MONEY OWE TO WSO (889.43)
MONEY OWE TO AREA ONE 5592.95)
0.00
RESTRICTED SPECIAL EVENTS ACCOUNT 2,000.00
SPECIAL EVENTS ACCRUED 0.00
2,000.00

tOur goal is to have 12 months operating expenses, based on the formula of AA.

CEA - HOW, SCI
PROFIT AND LOSS REPORT
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2024

ACTUAL BUDGET
Jan '24 - Dec "24 _2024_-
Net Income
400 - Contributions 5,077.07 5,000.00
401 - One Time Special Donation 0.00 0.00
402 - Literature 353.61 400.00
420 - Shipping collected & paid 99.15 100.00
422 - Misc Fund Raiser (Workshops, Etc.) 0.00 500.00
426 - Interest 0.84 0.00
450 - B-Day Party 0.00 0.00
460 - Spring Retreat 0.00 0.00
475 - Hisp Committee Anniversary 541.00 0.00
Total Net Income 6,071.67 6,000.00
Expense
520 - Literature Shipping 96.97 100.00
604 - Office Supplies/IG Mtg copies 0.00 0.00
606 - Telephone 421.16 300.00
611 - Bank Charges & NSF Checks 0.00 20.00
612 - Company Insurance 0.00 0.00
614 - Legal/Accounting Fees 0.00 50.00
616 - Postage & PO Box Rent 232.00 230.00
624 - Web Sales Fees 84.83 65.00
626 - In Reach Out Reach Exp. 0.00 0.00
675 - Out Side Services 4,400.00 4,800.00
Total Expense 5,234.96 5,565.00

Net Proceeds (Loss) 836.71 435.00




CEA - HOW SCI TOTAL GROUP CONTRIBUTIONS OCT and

1031

NOV 24 (ror wso, Areal, IG)

Altadena* Tue |7:00 PM 2273|Los Angeles Sat 1:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $60.00 2757|Los Angeles Thu [12:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $8.00 2755(|Los Angeles Tue |12:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $25.00 465|Los Angeles* Mon |7:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $20.00 267|Los Angeles* Fri 7:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $25.00 579|Los Angeles* Fri 7:00 PM
9999|Anonymous $8.00 286|Los Angeles* Tue |7:00 PM
2807|Bakersfield* Fri 5:00 PM $50.00 1815|Los Angeles* Wed ([7:00 PM

354|Baldwin Park* Tue [7:30 PM $60.00 221|Los Angeles*+ Thu |7:00 PM
354|Baldwin Park* Tue [7:30PM $38.00 180|Los Angeles+ Sat  |11:00 AM
1836|Brea+ Wed |5:45PM 57|Los Angeles+ Wed |7:30 PM
3|Buena Park Mon |7:00 PM $35.00 370|Lynwood*+ Sat 4:00 PM $40.00
3|Buena Park Mon |7:00 PM $30.00 696(Lynwood*+ Wed |[7:00 PM $100.00})
1942|Carson Fri 6:30 PM $35.00 696|Lynwood*+ Wed [7:00 PM $100.00
1942|Carson Fri 6:30 PM $20.00 1287|Marina Del Rey Mon |7:30 AM
767|Carson Sat 4:00 PM $55.00 520|Marina D'Rey Tue |7:30: AM
1942|Carson Fri 6:30 PM $50.00 237|Montclair* Thu |7:00 PM
977|Carson+ Sun  [4:00 PM 1054(N. Hollywood*+ Sun |10:30 AM
1512|Claremont Wed |5:00 PM $36.40 1098|Norwalk* Tue |10:00 AM
1512(Claremont Wed |5:00 PM $50.00 72|Norwalk*+ Thu |7:00 PM
1512|Claremont Wed |5:00 PM $76.40 1292|0Online Sat  |9:30 AM $113.00
763|Claremont Fri 9:30 AM $20.00 1292|0Online Sat  |9:30 AM $86.00
763|Claremont Fri 9:30 AM $15.00 1922|Ontario* Sat 9:00 AM
1512|Claremont Wed [5:00 PM $37.00 1813|Ontario* Tue [9:00 AM
1545|Claremont+ Mon [5:00 PM 1923|Pacoima* Tue |[9:00 AM
2300(Colton Tue |6:30PM 0|PayPal Subscriptions Any [12:00 PM
536|Compton* Fri 10:00 AM $50.00 1135]|Pico Rivera*+ Sat 9:00 AM
440(|Covina Sat  |9:00 AM 1159|Pico Rivera+* Mon [7:00 PM $24.00,
1107|Covina+ Sat  |8:00 AM 71|Pomona+ Tue |9:30 AM $38.00,
201|Downey* Sun |3:30PM $50.00 71|Pomona+ Tue [9:30 AM $20.00,
1476|Fontana* Tue 10:00 AM 71|Pomona+ Tue [9:30 AM $20.00
698|Fontana*+ Fri 9:30 AM $20.00 2212|San Bernardino Tue 6:30 PM
2773|Hacienda Heights Tue |6:00 PM $33.45 66|San Gabriel*+ Thu |7:30PM $91.00
2088|Hawthorne Mon |[6:30 PM $72.00 66|San Gabriel*+ Thu |7:30PM $79.00
2806|Hawthorne* Sat 9:00 AM $45.50 2272|San Pedro Wed |6:00 PM
2006|Hawthorne* Wed |(7:00 PM 2059|San Pedro Tue |6:00 PM
1148|Hermosa Beach Wed |7:30 PM 2007(Santa Fe Springs Fri 7:00 PM
1000|Huntington Bch Tue |7:00PM 313|Santa FeSprgs+ Tue |6:30PM
90099|Intergroup Meeting Sun |3:00 PM 48|Seal Beach+" Wed |10:00 AM
2247|lIrvine Thu |7:00 PM 1742|South Gate* Mon [9:00 AM $100.00
1939|La Mirada Sat 9:30 AM $20.00 1742|South Gate* Mon |9:00 AM $100.00
1939|La Mirada Sat 9:30 AM $20.00 4|Torrance Mon |7:00 PM
762|La Puente Sun  |9:00 AM 2771|Upland Sat 9:00 AM $50.00)
2105|Lomita Fri 4:00 PM 1661|Whittier Sun  |7:00 PM
102|Long Beach+ Sat 9:00 AM 1065|Whittier Tue |7:00 PM
1573|Long Beach+ Mon |6:00 PM 2252|Whittier Wed [6:30 PM
1090|Los Alamitos Tue |6:00 AM 2200|Whittier Thu |[12:00 PM
2756(|Los Angeles Wed (12:00 PM 1254 Whittier+ Wed |7:00 PM
2754|Los Angeles Mon |[12:00 PM 1463|Yorba Linda Sat  |7:00 AM
2758|Los Angeles Fri 12:00 PM 929|Yorba Linda Sat 8:00 AM

*Spanish speaking, +Handicap access



Rae 3. and Fricnds

Now available!!!!
We have BOOKSs for sale of the

Stories of Recovery in

CEA-How Southern California Intergroup

To get a copy of this BOOK please send a check or money
order payable to CEA-HOW, SCI for $17.00 each which

includes shipping and handling, or you can pay with PayPal
or Venmo using the below link.

https:/ /www.ceahowsci.org/donate/

Please send your order to:
CEA-HOW, SCI
P.O. Box 1836, Duarte, CA 91009
For more information, you can call the SCI office at:
(562) 942-8161, Text (626) 221-1523,

Email: ceahowscilittwyvahoo.com

When sending an order, make sure to include your Name Address and Phone #

Available until they last. The proceeds of the sale will go to the SCI Rae Z. Scholarship fund




YT/R1/20 A2 '
wod 00YBAMNIISMOYBII |
10" 1OSMOYBID MMM !

9€81-60016 VO “1en(
9¢81 Xod 'O'd
IDS MOH-VHD

‘B UQIONQLIJUOD NS JJAUD ‘UQIUNAI B] 9P SOISBF SO] ILIqnd op sandsa(] s
:EE -3 IS JINJIUT AP JOAEJ ‘0qI01 A1AMDAI 1S,4) |

OOJINOULOATA OTHHOD 5%,

(orquued 9p BULIO) B| 91AUD 10AR) 10d ‘0AINU 83 1S ) !
B/OLIBJAII3S 9P Q.EEOZ*“
B/0J3I0SA], 9P JIqUION 4 |

URIIUDY [P OI[IdTWO(]
UTWY [P 2IQUION]
UQIUNSY dp Pepni);

# odnin UQIUNDY Op BIOH 1
uQIUNSY 3P eI
# onbay) $ epInjouf pepnue)!

V2/31/20 A9 >
WO 00YBAD)ILISMOYEID
w.—c._u@»ﬁu_.—ﬂ@u.;?r

9¢€8¥-60016 VO “11enq
9¢81 X0d "Od
IDS MAOH-VHD

103 PI[IBLL 9q 0) SI UONNQLIUOD ‘o a1 sasuadxa Fundsw 12y
(2n0qe ssauppe |1ew-a JNoA 211um asea|d 1di13dal e ai| ||IM NOA §l )

SSHAAAV TIVIN-H i«

(w103 o8ueyo Jiuuqns dseafd ‘mau J1, )
JwBN S, AIRIOINIS,
QUWIBN] S J2INSeal] .

SSAIPPY S, JOpuds

JwIeN S JOpusg
A1) BunedN
owrl ], U
Ae(] SunAIN
$ paso[ouy JuNowWy

# dnoin

#9940

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = = =

“BUIOLO B[ B JRWE[] Op PRHAQI[ |
uo oseudis “eyundoad sombieno duan 1§ "ugroeiadoos £ okode onunuod ns 1od seroein) |

‘] BAIY [€ K [RIPUNJA O 1
-IAJDG [ BIRIAUL 38 £ ( 9407/ %0¢) 01dedal [d viey as apuop [ednidianuy euny( e |

© [£)0) PEPHUED B] 0aL10J 10d JIAUT "BIIY 2p BI[QUIBSY B[ [B 9,(T £ ‘[BIPUNIA OIIIAISG :

[ %0€ ‘[ednuSiau] B B 9,06 [@ 1111edal op UOIIIPEN B] IBAIISUOD B BA [ednISI2NU] B, 0) JUNOWE [2)0) ) [\

‘ednuiSiopug et
® opre1Aud £ v191dwod pepnued ey 1od anbayd un equoss as ausweos anb odmis ap 1o |

-ud1ou0d | ueiew ol [edniFior ugrunas ewixold ) ua anb A sauoiunai sej 9p Swwz%ﬁu
ue1d1AMqo anb sojedniSioyur sojuejuasaordor sof e o1pid s3] 95 *sanbayd sa1) ULQLINSD IS

anb uasarnbar anb sajednudiguy sesod se[ op eun sowos anb JApUNUI B OIP SOU IS UIIQ '
-we ] C(feipunjy 0191A10G A eary ‘jednigiojul) sax ap Jedn| uo jednidiou] el op diquiou

B anbayd un equIOS? 0[0s ugrunal eped anb 01daduod j2 gyuasard ‘sepidwelse A ‘vdIsus :

"0 A} JORIUOD 0] ALY [

‘suonsanb Aue are a1ay) 7 1roddns panunuos pue uonpiadoos oA 10 nok yuey |
‘[ BAIY pue 301AIdS

PIIO M O papIemio} aq [[Im (9407 %0¢€) Nds a1 a1aym ‘ad1jjo dnosdiayuy ayy
"S2I[QUIASSY BAIY 3 0] 9%,()Z PUB 91JJ) 2IIAISS P[IOA 3Y) O}
2,,0€ ‘dnoiinu] ay) 01 9,06 ‘st yarym Jijds [euonipes ayy sauasaid fim dnoididug oy |
"dnoi3iajuy 03 31 puds pue

JUNOWE [N Y} 10§ }OIYD U0 LM AJUO 01 SI FulIdW [IBI JBY] SNSUISUOD PAYOBIL OM
Sunopow dnoaZrajuy jxau a1 je pue sSunadw Y Woy Yoeqpady 1a5 01 payse sem dnoid
-IQIU] "ULYILIM 2q O} SYIYD 2a1Y) pasmbar jeyy sdnoididju] ma) B Fuowe AJUo A19m am
ey} poojsIopuUn 0S| AN “(9J1AIDS PlIOAN pue BALY ‘dnoiSiouf) sa1y) jo peajsul dnoid
-Io] oY) 0] Y2aYd auo um A[uo Sunasw yoea jey) 1desuod ay) pojussaid sduwreys pue

‘0dwd1) IBLIOYE B SB/S0I01089) A SIUOIUNAI SB[ € IEPNAR 3P SIUL) UOD BAIDIII(] BSO B 1 ‘ASI0UD *OUr) OALS SOMSEal) pue sFunaow oy djdy 0} 110JJ0 Ug Ut SI01991I(] JO PIeog oY |

‘UQTUNY AP B/01210SI |, Opewnsy |

‘I2INSBAI[, SUNAAIA Jed(]

Iv6s-61¥ (979)
9€8F-60016 VO ‘ALAVNA
9¢81 X004 'O'd
DO [eNUI)) % dnoadidjuj vruiojie) WIYINog

MOH-SNOIWANONY SHALVH HAISTAdINOD

Ives-61t (979)
9€8%-60016 VO “ALAVNA
9¢81 X094 'O'd
dnoua3iajuj eruiojie) wdyInos

MOH-SNOWANONYV SHALVA JAISTNdINOD




CEA-HOW SCI LITERATURE ORDER FORM

PAMPHLETS PANFLETOS EN ESPANOL
Q Title/Description Item #| $/Unit| $ Amt || Qty Title/Description Item #| $/Unit| $ Amt

Welcome Newcomer 821 $1.05 Bienvenidos a CEA-HOW 921 $1.05
A View of Medical Abstinence 822 $2.45 Un Vistazo a la Abinencia Medca 922 | $2.45
Am | a Food Addict 823 | $2.45 Soy Un Addito a la Comida? 923 | $2.45
Overview of the 12 Steps 825 $2.45 Un Resumen del Plan de Recuperacion | 925 | $2.45
The CEA-HOW Concept 826 $2.45 La Filosofia de CEA-HOW 926 $2.45
The Meaning of Abstinence 827 $2.45 Lo Que Significa Abstinencia 927 | $2.45
Weighing & Measuring 828 | $2.45 Midiendo y Pensando 928 | $2.45
What is Food Addiction 829 $2.45 Que Es Adiccion a la Comida? 929 $2.45
CEA-HOW Pamphets (Compilation) 836 | $11.00

Giving Services 838 | $2.00 Dar Servicio 938 | $2.00
Public Information Brochure 839 | $0.21 Folleto de la Informacion de Publica 939 $0.21

_ WORKING THE PROGRAM ~_TRABAJANDO EL PROGRAMA

Steps 6 thru 12 801 $3.85 Pasos 6 al 12 901 $3.85
From Relapse to Abstinence 803 $3.85 De la Racaida a la Abstinencia 903 $3.85
Broaden your Experience of Sponsoring | 804 $4.20

Recommitment Questions 805 $3.85 Preguntas de Renovacion 905 $3.85
Kaleidoscope 806 | $3.85 Calidoscopio 906 | $7.00
Newcomers to CEAHOW-Steps 1,283 | 807A | $6.50 Recien Llegados al Programa - Pasos 1,2y3| 907A | $6.50
Sponsor Guidelines 4th Step Inventory 485 | 807B | $8.00 Guias de Apadrinamiento-Inventario Pasos 4y5 | 9078 | $8.00
Maintenance Sponsor Guide 808 | $7.00 Guia de Mantenimiento 908 | $7.00
Workbook, AA Big Book 809 $4.55 Libro de Trabajo, AA Libro Grande 909 $4.55
Came to Believe Questions 810 $4.90 Liegamos a Creer 910 $4.90
Questions for Challenging Times 812 $4.90

Questions for Challenging Times Trifold | 813 | $1.40

Celebrating the Program Pioneers 816 | $3.85

Celebrating the Program, Part |, BB 4" Ed. | 816A | $4.55
Celebrating the Program, Part I, BB 4" Ed. | 816B | $8.75
Celebrating the Program, Part Ill, BB 4™ Ed. | 816C | $7.35

As Bills Sees It Questions (A) 1-50 817A | $4.90 Como Lo Ve Bill (A) 1-50 917A | $4.90
As Bills Sees It Questions (B) 51-100 817B | $4.90 Como Lo Ve Bill (B) 51-100 917B | $4.90
As Bills Sees It Questions (C) 101-150 817C | $4.20 Como Lo Ve Bill (C) 101-150 917C | $4.20
As Bills Sees It Questions (D) 151-200 | 817D | $3.85 Como Lo Ve Bill (D) 151-200 917D [ $3.85
As Bills Sees It Questions (E) 201-250 | 817E | $4.90 Como Lo Ve Bill (E) 201-250 917E | $4.90
As Bills Sees It Questions (F) 251-332 817F | $5.25 Como Lo Ve Bill (F) 251-332 917F | $5.256
12 Traditions Study Guide 818 | $4.90 Guia De Las 12 Tradiciones 918 | $4.90
Abstinence Model 820 $2.45 Modelo de Abstinencia 920 $2.45
Daily Reflections 833 | $9.80 Reflexiones Diarias 933 | $9.80
Getting into the Steps 840 | $3.85
Prayers and Spirituality 841 $7.50
Made a Decision Par 1(1-80) 842A | $8.75
Made a Decision Par 11(81-166) 842B | $8.75
Must and Miracles in CEA-HOW 843 $8.50
Recovery, Unity and Service of CEA-HOW | 844 | $8.50
: - FOOD PLANS __PLANES DE COMIDA
lForever Abstinent I 811 I $6.75[ J [ [Por Siempre en Abstinencia ] 911 | $6.75l
CEA-HOW BOOKS : LIBROS DE CEA-HOW
Achieving Balance Cookbook 855 | $14.70
Sponsoring in CEA-HOW 856 | $12.60 Apadrinamiento en CEA-HOW 956 | $12.60
Recipes We Love Cookbook 857 | $16.50
Service Manual 858 | $12.60 Manual de Servicio 958 | $12.60
Rae Z and Friends - Stories of Recovery| 890 | $12.00
~_AA CONFERENCE APPROVED LITERATURE : AALITERATURA APROVADA
AA Big Book (Hard Cover) 2050 | $10.00 AA Libro Grande 7050 | $10.00
AA 12 & 12 2200 | $9.75 AA 12 & 12 (Espafiol) 7200 | $9.75
As Bill Sees It 2350 | $12.60
Came to Believe Book 2400 | $7.00
Daily Reflections 2450 | $14.35
Living Sover 2550 | $7.35 o=
COLUMN A SUBTOTAL SUBTOTAL COLUMNA B
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. PRECIOS SUJETOS A CAMBIOS SIN PREBIO AVISO.
TOTAL ORDER AMOUNT A&B $ +) TOTAL DE LA ORDEN A&B $ (+)
SALES TAX - CA Resid Only $, (+) SALES TAX - Residentes de California § (&)
GRAND TOTAL (US $ ONLY) $ =) GRAN TOTAL (US $ ONLY) $ (=)
EMAIL ORDERS TO: ceahowscilit@yahoo.com ENVIE SU ORDEN POR CORREO ELECTRONICO A:
OR MAIL PAYMENT & ORDER TO: ceahowscilit@yahoo.com O ENVIE SU PAGO Y ORDEN A:
CEA - HOW SCI CEA - HOW SCI
PO BOX 1836 PO BOX 1836

Revised 9/20/2024 Texmessage (626) 419-5941 ~ Email: ceahowscilit@yahoo.com ~ Website: www.ceahowsci.org




January is Gratitude Month

Show your gratitude for CEA-HOW by making direct donations to World Service.
Donations during Gratitude Month are for special projects to benefit the fellowship:

= $15,000 to hire website professionals to redesign and revamp the website, obtain
a new dedicated server, and provide site maintenance

= $650 to hire audio professionals to edit convention audio to be posted on website

= $1,500 to print new English and Spanish literature workbooks

L
l tn 3 v #
» BERE e d BEwR

» . ABEIES BH

LI 2 I LI

® SEPPLERNEIRPERE 4 ® B8 SE8 & S50

spopee Feedgge fobel ofo. oes o8

0..‘ ' B EER B ERE B B B
.I..‘” W, B S e

5“ .{;ﬁg fo rh
e O o3n 23

R e 3 “g'

N } T
onest? ":*..z ‘et Mot

‘ .; BRPEY

> B
O s PN :“’”ds 588

@gm sabd s Li
o AR S

CEA HOW, INC

L d

Zelle
at 323-376-9606

Cash App

*eile
L ]

e
SEE &8  SONE

..:..

8y

L4 e S&% &

» :
» -
o *%°0

. 0: *
& 988 90

CEA HOW WSO

Scan to pay SCEAHOWWSO

MAIL DONATIONS:

Compulsive Eaters Anonymous - HOW,
3371 Glendale Boulevard, Suite 104,
Los Angeles CA 90038.

Please write “Gratitude Month” on checks.
Treasurers, please include Intergroup
or Meeting number as well.



Enero es el mes de la gratitud

Muestre su gratitud por CEA-HOW haciendo donaciones directas al
Servicio Mundial. Las donaciones efectuadas durante el Mes de la Gratitud
se destinan a proyectos especiales en beneficio de la confraternidad:

o $15,000 para contratar a profesionales del sitio web que lo redisefien y modernicen,
obtengan un nuevo servidor dedicado y se encarguen del mantenimiento del sitio.
o $050 para contratar a profesionales del audio que editen el audio de la convencion y lo

publiquen en el sitio web.

o $1,500 para imprimir nuevos cuadernos de literatura en inglés y espaiiol.

PayPal

& abEse
.“’.’
L4

2w *s
¥ me » > = %
L I e IR e
I e R M
! 3 »: * 5o »: ; » = .4
- b 4
» BB e » % ¥ »
R LR L REE & ‘u:‘
LTS N Nl aart N 3 - 984

CEA HOW, INC

Zelle
at 323-376-9606

“nv

UEE 39

..

Cash App

IR L L SN

> s - » *e

o, Sagtees™s Mt

e Sesesee . wew e
. e .o & 0

> L4
T A
» &8 #% - bl

»
v
..‘:’ : :‘::z :. ..:.O »

*
-

-

*

L
:33”

L
L
*
*e :
4% 888 S48 S0 % »

& & e

*
59

-
.

CEA HOW WSO

Scan 1o pay $CEAHOWWSO

DONACIONES POR CORREO:

Compulsive Eaters Anonymous - HOW,
3371 Glendale Boulevard, Suite 104,
Los Angeles, CA 90039.

Por favor, escriba "Mes de la Gratitud"
en los cheques. Tesoreros, por favor
incluyan también o el nimero de reunion.



¥Z/1E/T1 Aq 193siday
swn] 7y 96vE-€TH-Z09 198u1o ysnu3z ogu|
awil) 7V £666°915-Z09 e101qe4 joueds3 oju|

a|qejieae s suejd Juswied
69T$ S|EaW OU YIMm
UORRIISISY Pled YIM JaInWiwio) «
0€Z$ s[edw 3ny yum
uoiei3siSay pled YIM J23nWo) «
79€$ wiooy sjgnoQ e 104
Suiked /BunieysiSal Aq 3sij10m 3Y3 UO 135
9p$ -Ino plos Ajuaiind ale swool 3jduig

sjeaw xis 13 ‘Suidpoj siySiu omy
‘uopessidal apnul sadlid

ZV ‘@jepsnods
12U |EMBUIY uBdSPURIY
STOT ‘49T — w¥T Atenigay
ano1 yum Aemy pue ‘dn ‘dn

iA19A0D81 JO pua8am e 10j Sn ulof




YZ/ZL/LE 19p sajue asassiBay
96VE-ET¥-Z09 423Ul ysnBu3 oju)
£566-915-709 ®101qe] 1oueds3 oju

sapqiuodsip une oded ap sauel]
691$ sephuod uss
ofed oxysidax uod orreip oxafery «
0£T$ SEPILIOD 00U UD
oded oxys1821 uod oprelp oxafery «
79¢$ 2qop
uoepqey eun opuededpsopueaysidas viadss
P BISI| B] U WSRGLIDSU] pYpé (JUAW[EN)OE
sepejose ugsa sajenpiAIpul sauopeqey sv'y
‘sepiwoo sies A ojusiwefoje ap saysou sop
‘ugpdiuosul uainpug sopaud so
ZV ‘s1epsnoog
BUBOSIOURI UDIDRAOUDY ap onua)
SZ0cepoiugajapgLIB VL PP
Jowy ua eRnA A agng ‘agng
jugioeladnoss ep euBLLISS
ep uyun eled sonosou e @uvzam




WE INVITE YOU TO ANOTHER ELECTRONIC INTERGROUP ENGLISH WORKSHOP.

BASED
EATING

CEA HOW

COME HEAR SPEAKERS, WIN PRIZES,
AND ASK QUESTION FROM A PANEL.

Due to the nature of this workshop we may be discussing specific foods.



